






 

 
 
Eric Briones 
14860 So. Concorde Park Dr. 
Bluffdale, UT 84065 
(949) 274-1567 
ebriones@pvpusa.com 
 

October 30, 2013 

I strongly recommend Performance Safety, LLC to any company looking for experienced safety 

professionals to staff their project. I worked with Steve Healy at Performance Safety, LLC over the 

summer to fill a safety professional position on my project in Southern California. This project had many 

specific safety requirements and a needed a safety professional with Heat Illness experience. I was 

extremely satisfied with the caliber of safety professionals Performance Safety, LLC had at their disposal. 

The safety professional Steve sent to my project was professional, knowledgeable, and ethical in dealing 

with my labor force and my customer. At the customer’s request, I was required to hire additional labor. 

I was pleased that Performance Safety, LLC was able to provide me with another extremely talented 

individual on such a short notice. Steve went out of his way to help me and my project. I would 

recommend Performance Safety, LLC to any company who wants great experienced and knowledgeable 

safety professionals to staff their projects and to know that their project safety is in good hands. 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Eric Briones 
Project Manager 

mailto:ebriones@pvpusa.com




	
	

	

	
July	3,	2013	
	
Performance	Safety,	LLC	
13825	N.	7th	St.	Suite	J.	
Phoenix,	AZ	85022	
	
Attention:	Mr.	Stephen	C.	Healey	
	
Regarding:		Solana	DA	Platform	
	
Dear	Stephen,	
	
I	wanted	to	take	this	opportunity	to	write	you	a	note	regarding	Performance	Safety,	LLC.	
performance	during	the	recently	completed	DA	platform	project.	
	
Your	company	and	personal	assigned	to	this	project	met	and	exceeded	our	expectations.	
This	was	a	fast	track	and	labor	intensive	project	and	Performance	Safety	provided	on‐site	
safety	inspections,	lift	and	fork	truck	training,	manpower	OCIP	administration	and	regular	
safety	meetings.	
	
Peformance	Safety,	LLC	was	a	key	component	in	this	project	which	lead	to	0	lost	time	days.	
	
MMC	Contractors	without	hesitation	will	recommend	your	firm	to	any	interested	parties.	
	
I	also	want	to	thank	you	personally	for	all	your	help	in	establishing	manpower	to	monitor	
our	site	during	the	hectic	schedule.	
	
Sincerely,	
	
MMC	Contractors	National,	Inc.	
	
Ken	Fenstermaker	
Senior	Project	Manager	
Cell	816.215.3416









To whom it may concern, 

 

My name is Anthony Gallegos the superintendent for Safway Service here at Intel Ocotillo jobsite. In the 

beginning of November 2011, we had just started working for Hoffman as a second tier contractor. As a 

second tier contractor we needed to have a full time Safety person on the jobsite.  We hired Bob 

Livermore to our team from Performance Safety, LLC. Bob helped us achieve the goals and requirements 

per Hoffman’s Safety scope. Bob Livermore not only helped us get to our goal but also built up a good 

communication skills with the customer safety. Bob Livermore helped create the safety tools that  we 

now use in our everyday tasks. I’m very thankful for Bob Livermore’s help and dedication to this 

company when he was here with us and look forward to one day working with Bob again. I would gladly 

hire Bob Livermore as a safety person to any project under my supervision. 

Anthony Gallegos 

Anthony Gallegos 

303‐408‐0393 Cell 

 

 





October 5, 2011 

 

To Whom It Concerns: 

Performance Safety aided Casey Industrial in the construction of a 17MW Solar Field for First Solar 
and APS, in Gila Bend Arizona, during the months of June through September.  Performance Safety 
provided Casey with (2) full time safety professionals, and also supported Casey with an additional (2) 
safety professionals at various times.  The quality of personnel that Casey was provided with was 
incredible.  Each individual met or exceeded Casey’s high expectations in concern for Safety on the 
jobsite.  Performance Safety was quick to respond to any need Casey had, whether night shift work, 
weekend work, or extended day work.  I would recommend Performance Safety to any company 
looking for assistance in safety on the jobsite, or needing outside safety to manage their job.   

Sincerely, 

 
Nate Williams 

Nate Williams 
Project Manager 
nwilliams@caseyind.com 

253-334-8336 

          

C AS E Y I N D . C O M  

 

http://www.caseyind.com/
mailto:nwilliams@caseyind.com








STRAUB· 
Martin-Harris 

" 01'1/1 VENT RE 

May 3,2010 

To Whom this May Concern, 

In August of 2009 Performance Safety, LLC was contracted to provide safety services for the 
Straub-Martin Harris Joint Venture (SMHN) BEQ Package 9 at the 29 Palms Marine Corp Air 
and Ground Combat Center (MCAGCC) located in Twentynine Palms, CA. The project valued 
at $101,000,000 includes (3) 100,000 square foot multi-story bachelors enlisted living quarters, a 
5-story parking structure and 500 seat Amphitheater that will be the future home of 
approximately 1,700 United States Marines. 

Steve Healey and his safety team have been managing the safety for all work activities that 
include site mobilization, earth moving, underground utilities, demolition, CMU installation, 
cast-in-place concrete, structural steel assembly, etc. In addition to the field activities they have 
been tracking and submitting all of the appropriate documentation as required in compliance 
with the Project Accident Prevention Plan (APP) and the U.S.A.C.E. EM385.1.1 Rev 2008. 

Performance Safety continues to meet the day-to-day challenges and works with the 
subcontractors in a proactive manner to ensure hazards are identified, addressed and abated so 
every worker goes home unharmed at the end of each day. On a project that fields an average of 
250 workers on site per day, their safety leadership and professionalism has been an asset to the 
project team and has been instrumental in the (0) OSHA Recordable Injuries since the project 
began. 

Regards, 

Dav! Trop, 
Straub-Martin Harris, N 
Project Manager 

STRAUB I MARTIN-HARRIS JV • 202 West College Street • Fallbrook, California 92028 • 760-451-4258 • Fax 760-536-1220 
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March 25, 2009        
 
 
Performance Safety 
3001 W. Indian School Road, #201 
Phoenix, Arizona 85017 
 
Attn:    Steve Healey 
 
Subject: Recognition for Outstanding Safety Performance on DV-3, Tohono O’odham 

Nation Border Project 
 
Mr. Healey: 
  
Straub Construction would like to thank you and your team’s leadership for safety on the DV-3 
Border Project.  Going accident free on this project was quite an accomplishment.  The DV-3 
project was only 2 of 18 border projects that went accident free. The shear scope of work (11 
miles of barrier) and speed at which the schedule (60 days) had to be met increased the 
probability of an accident occurring.  Your team’s participation and leadership was invaluable to 
making the project a “Safe Project.”   
 
The Performance Safety Team’s dedication in participating and working with our subcontractors 
to assess safety risks, participate in daily safety meetings, and enforce safety standards in the 
field was exceptional.  I personally was impressed with your team member’s and their 
professionalism that they demonstrated through 12-14 hour/ 7 day working week. 
 
Straub Construction again would like to thank you and your team for their work on the project 
and we look forward to working with Performance Safety in the future on other projects.  Should 
you have any questions please feel free to call me at (619) 550-7036. 
 
Sincerely, 
Straub Construction, Inc. 

 
 
 
 

Bryce L. Brown 
DV-3, Project Manager 

Alaska License AA5285 
Arizona License 164996 

California License 506797 
Nevada License 0046120 



 

 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
Los Angeles District, CORPS OF ENGINEERS 

Fort Huachuca Project Office 
P.O. Box 12539 

Ft. Huachuca, AZ 85670 
 
 

 
Subject: Letter of Recommendation 
 
 
Performance Safety, LLC 
3001 W. Indian School Rd #201 
Phoenix, AZ 85017 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
 Performance Safety provided Safety Officers for the DV-3 Vehicle Barrier Contract on 
the Tohono O’Odham Nation.  During the entire contract, safety was made a number one priority 
by the personnel at Performance Safety, which is the same philosophy at the Army COE.  There 
were zero recordable accidents throughout the entire project. 
 
Performance Safety was responsible for indoctrinating all workers onsite about safety practices 
for every task.  Their safety regulations had to meet the standards for local, state and federal 
laws. 
 
The DV-3 project was a fast track project, which made Performance Safety’s responsibility of 
keeping everyone informed of being aware of their personal safety responsibility’s a challenging 
one, but with a zero recordable accident record, Performance Safety showed they were up to the 
challenge. 
 
I would highly recommend Performance Safety for any future project with the Army COE or any 
other company.   
 
 
 
Ivan M. Caceres 
Quality Assurance Army COE 
Civil Engineer 
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